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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-6054)
FROM: - ,. SAC, NEW YORK (92-2300)
SUBJECT: LA COSA NOSTRA

i

Bureau, 11/9/63.

- Enclosed for the Bureau are 15 letterhead
memoranda furnishing informatin regarding those individuals
named in re airtels,
not submitted concerning those individuals known to be
deceased,

AR~-CONSPIRACY

Re Burem airtel to NY, 11/6/63 and NY airtel to

It is noted that such memoranda were

Included in this latter category are: ;
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AL CAPONE
STEPHEN CASERTANO
JAMES CATANIA
JOHN DE BELLIS
STEPHEN FERRIGNO
GAETANO GAGLIANO
PETER LEONE
MAINEO MANFREDI
SALVATORE MARANZANO
PHILIP MANGANO
VINCENT MANGANO
JOE MASSERIA
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NY 92-2300

NICK PADOVANA

JOE PINZOLO

JOE PROFACI
GAETANO REINA
SALVATORE LUCANIA
FRANK SCALISE
CIRO TERRANOVA

' 1t is further noted that no identifying data
has been developed concerning CHARLEY BUFFALO, NICK CAPUZZI
or GUISEPPE PIRANIO and letterhead memoranda concerning
these individuals is vot being submitted.

To furnish a comprehensive understanding of the
relationships of these individuals a letterhead memorandum
setting forthe JOSEPH VALACHI's information concerning the
"oastellammarese War' of "La Cosa Nostra' has been prepared
for the Bureau's consideration for possible dissemination
to the Italian National Police, ;
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